From: Sharee McCammon

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 3:54 PM

To: Policy

Subject: follow up suggestion for Sustainability strategy
Hi

As a member of the Tasmanian Climate Collective, | was part of a group who made a submission to
the Sustainability Strategy "Have your Say" process.

This email is a follow up suggestion from me personally.

I would like to suggest a Tasmanian Commission for Future Generations, similar to the Welsh model,
that so many other jurisdictions are emulating. Too many of Tasmania's problems (climate change,
housing, health, environment, education, etc.) can be linked to short term thinking. A commission for
future generations adds balance to this tendency. It's hard to find an argument against considering
future generations.

I've been inspired to make this suggestion following a brief discussion with Cameron McLennan, ata
recent public event (Circular Economy Huon). I'm impressed that he has an understanding of this
concept, when so few decision makers seem aware of it.

| will be promoting and discussing the idea of a Tas Commission for Future Generations with a
number of Tas NGOs. I'm happy to discuss this further with anyone in DPAC.

kind regards
Sharee McCammon



